
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 12/17/2012 3:56:42 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: End of year lunch 

I hate to do this, but I have to cancel my participation in tomorrow's iunch. I am so sorry, but I am 
soooooo swamped with end of year stuff and other (stupid) stuff that has popped up. January?? 

Original Appointment 
From: Doll, Laura rmailto:LRDD(3) poe.com 1 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 9:28 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: End of year lunch 
When: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Max's 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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